July 15, 2005

Via facsimile — 775.448.2021
and First Class mail

Mr. Ali Saffari

Senrior Vice President, Engineering
International Game Technology
9295 Prototype Dr.

Reno NV 83521-8986

Re:  Reel Touch Bingo ver. 1.4a —
Dear Mr. Saffari:

IGT has requested from this office a formal classification opinion on Reel Touch Bingo
version 1.4a. To that end, IGT has submitted a complete game description, supporting
mathematics, and a working prototype. I have made a preliminary determination that
the game, if played as described, is Class II.

The General Counsel will issue a final opinion after we have completed our review. In
order to do so, we require a report from an independent testing laboratory verifying the
game’s characteristics and mathematics.

In addition, after the machines are placed in the field, we would like IGT to provide
empirical data, from a period of 3 weeks, showing as a percentage of players’ wagers the
amounts paid out as prizes for achieving the game-winning pattéTn. It would be most
helpful if this data could be broken down by individual machine. In any event, IGT need
not provide this data before the final opinion is issued.

I greatly appreciate the cooperation you and your staff have given us throughout our
review, and I look forward to working with you further. Please feel free to call if you have
any questions or concerns.

Very truly yours,

wcha/dhess

Michael Gross
Sentor Attorney
Office of General Counsel
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